
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT   Posted: 5-1-2023 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

May 4, 2023 – 8:30 AM 
St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church 
2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 

Please observe decorum and instructions from the Committee Chair 

Finance Committee: Director Julie Kennedy, Director Lisa Palmer, and General Manager Guy Savage 

This meeting will be held both in-person and electronically via Zoom Meetings. In-person the meeting will be held at the following locations: 
St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church, 2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 

The public will also be able to hear and participate electronically via Zoom by using the following links: 
Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09 
By Phone: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) Meeting ID: 819 3772 2522 Passcode: 914085 
One tap mobile:  +14086380968,,81937722522#,,,,*914085# US (San Jose) 

The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance with the American  
Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative 
format, please call 805.500.4098 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to 
this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will 

be available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 

MEETING AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. DIRECTOR COMMENTS
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to comment
on various Committee activities. Committee member requests for future agenda items may also be made at this time.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdiction
of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Gov. Code - 54954.3). The public may also request future agenda
topics at this time. Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District
cannot take action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments may be
referred to District staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting.

5. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA
A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of April 7, 2023.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. Review and recommend to full Board of Directors’ payment of invoices received by May 1, 2023.

No. Invoice Date Invoice # Provider Amount 
1. 4/13/2023 74960 Aleshire & Wynder – Legal Services $ 4,312.99 

Tom Fayram, President 
Brad Ross, Vice-President 
Julie Kennedy, Director 
Lisa Palmer, Director 
Greg Parks, Director 

Agenda Packet 
Page 1 of 35

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09


2.  3/7/2023 1091 Confluence ES – Effluent Disposal Study $ 550.00 
3.  4/30/2023 20234 Savage – General Manager and District Services $ 3,611.25 

 
Project Vendor To Date 

(inc. above) 
Remaining 
Authorization 

Effluent Study GSI $ 15,317.50 $ 4,182.50 
Effluent Study ConfluenceES $ 19,421.20 $ 1,028.80 
Audit Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP $ 2,500.00  $ 5,275.00 

 
B. Review Budget Reports 
C. Audit Report Review 
D. Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget Discussion 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

Agenda Packet 
Page 2 of 35

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

M
IN

U
TES TO

 APPRO
VE 

 

ITEM 5A - MINUTES TO APPROVE 
 

Agenda Packet 
Page 3 of 35



 
 
 

  
 

 
LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT          Posted: 4-4-2023 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
April 7, 2023 – 9:00 AM 

St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church  
2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 

Please observe decorum and instructions from the Committee Chair 
 

Finance Committee: Director Julie Kennedy, Director Lisa Palmer, and General Manager Guy Savage 
 

This meeting will be held both in-person and electronically via Zoom Meetings. In-person the meeting will be held at the following locations:  
St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church, 2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 
 
The public will also be able to hear and participate electronically via Zoom by using the following links: 

Zoom:  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09 
By Phone: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) Meeting ID: 819 3772 2522 Passcode: 914085 
One tap mobile:  +14086380968,,81937722522#,,,,*914085# US (San Jose) 

 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance with the American  

Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative 
format, please call 805.500.4098 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to 
this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will 

be available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at: 9:05 AM. 
 
2. ROLL CALL  
Attending: Director Kennedy, Director Palmer, General Manager Savage 
Absent: None 
 
3. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to comment 
on various Committee activities. Committee member requests for future agenda items may also be made at this time. 
No comments. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdiction 
of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Gov. Code - 54954.3). The public may also request future agenda 
topics at this time. Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District 
cannot take action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments may be 
referred to District staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting. 
No comments. 

 
5. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2023. 
Motion to approve the Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2023. 
Motion by: Director Palmar, Second: Director Kennedy.  Voice vote: (3-0) All in favor. 

  
Tom Fayram, President 
Brad Ross, Vice-President 
Julie Kennedy, Director 
Lisa Palmer, Director 
Greg Parks, Director 

Agenda Packet 
Page 4 of 35

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09


 
 6. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. Review and recommend to full Board of Directors’ payment of invoices received by April 3, 2023. 
No. Invoice Date Invoice # Provider Amount 
1.  1/31/2023 459 Moss, Levy & Hartzheim – Audit Services $ 2,500.00 
2.  2/23/2023 GEN110822-

44 
County of Santa Barbara – Elections Services – 
Short Term Election 

$ 163.90 

3.  2/23/2023 GEN110822-
45 

County of Santa Barbara – Elections Services – Full 
Term Election / General Election 

$ 409.74 

4.  3/6/2023 74136 Aleshire & Wynder – Legal Services $ 3,476.00 
5.  3/7/2023 876.001-24 GSI Water Solutions – Groundwater Monitoring $ 1,612.48 
6.  3/15/2023 82597 MNS Engineering – District Engineer Services $ 1,931.25 
7.  3/31/2023 20233 Savage – General Manager and District Services $ 4,050.00 
8.  4/1/2023 326BDB28-

0004 
Streamline – Website software (annual fee) $ 600.00 

9.  4/3/2023 151 Regen LLC – Technical Services $ 1,250.00 
 

Project Vendor To Date 
(inc. above) 

Remaining 
Authorization 

Effluent Study GSI $ 15,317.50 $ 4,182.50 
Effluent Study ConfluenceES $ 19,421.20 $ 1,578.80 
Groundwater Monitoring GSI $ 95,900.00 $ 0.00 
Audit Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP $ 2,500.00  $ 5,275.00 
Technical Recommendation REGEN $ 10,470.00  $ 530.00 

Director Palmer asks about the Effluent Study, noting that there are two vendors who shared the work. GM Savage 
responds that he was expecting the final report this week, and that it may be on next week’s Regular Board 
agenda. 
Greg Jaquez work to be limited to authorized work moving forward. 
 
Motion to approve invoices as presented in item 6A.  
Motion by: Director Palmer, Second: Director Kennedy.  Voice vote: (3-0) All in favor. 

B. Review Budget Reports (See Packet) 
GM Savage describes a basically flat month financially due to the timing of paying bills. He adds that there is no update 
on the timing for when grants funds  
Director Palmer asks about the Grants/Finance committee. Director Kennedy notes that it is her preference to have the 
committee meet twice a month. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn at 9:14 AM. 
Motion by: GM Savage, Second: Director Kennedy.  Voice vote: (3-0) All in favor. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted: 

 
Guy W. Savage 
General Manager – Los Olivos Community Services District 
 
 
 
Approved: 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet 
Page 5 of 35

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


_______________________ 
Lisa Palmer or Julie Kennedy 
Director – Los Olivos Community Services District 
 

Agenda Packet 
Page 6 of 35

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

IN
VO

ICE PAYM
EN

T
 

ITEM 6A - INVOICE PAYMENT 

Agenda Packet 
Page 7 of 35



 

Haydee Sanchez 
hsanchez@awattorneys.com 

 

3880 Lemon Street, Suite 520 
Riverside, CA 92501 
P (951) 241-7338 
F (951) 300-0985 

 

 

  

 09999.0010/870030.1  

April 13, 2023  

 
 
VIA EMAIL ONLY: Guy Savage – GM.LOCSD@gmail.com 
General Manager 
Los Olivos Community Services District 
P.O. Box 345 
Los Olivos, CA  93441 

 

 Re: April 2023 Billing Statement (for services through 03/31/23); 
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP  

 
Dear General Manager: 

Enclosed, please find the billing statements for the month of April, which include services 
rendered and costs incurred by Aleshire & Wynder, LLP, through March 31, 2023. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information concerning the foregoing, please 
let me know. 
 
 Sincerely, 

 
ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 
 

 
 
Haydee Sanchez for 
G. Ross Trindle, III 

 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Mary Zepeda – mzepeda@mnsengineers.com 
 

Agenda Packet 
Page 8 of 35



 LOS OLIVOS CSD -- APR 2023 
 [Rates effective: 9/1/2022  - 12/31/22 svcs] 
  

09999.0010/874208.1  Page 1 of 1  

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  (01245) 
MONTHLY BILLING SUMMARY 
Billing Period: March 1  thru March 31, 2023 

 Total 
Hours 

Hourly 
Rate 

Total 
Fees 

Total 
Costs 

Total Fees 
& Costs 

Writeoff 
Value Comments 

0001  General 
($220 Blended: Atty / Paralegal / Law Clerk) 

2.60 220 572.00 264.99 836.99 0.00 (Advisory/Transactional Svcs) 

TOTALS:  2.60  572.00 264.99 836.99 0.00  

 

Agenda Packet 
Page 9 of 35



Los Olivos Community Services District
Attn: General Manager
PO Box 345
Los Olivos, CA  93441

CLIENT: 01245 - Los Olivos Community Services District
MATTER: 0001 - General

For Legal Services Rendered Through 03/31/23

April 13, 2023
Bill No. 74960

Federal Tax ID: 55-0814676

Hours AmountDate Attorney Description

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

03/15/23 (REGULAR MEETING) COMPLETE
PREPARATION FOR AND ATTEND REGULAR
MEETING VIA ZOOM

2.20 484.00GRT

03/27/23 (GENERAL MANAGER) BRIEF PHONE
CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL MANAGER RE
CEQA APPLICATION FOR INITIAL
ASSESSMENT VOTE

0.10 22.00GRT

03/30/23 (GENERAL MANAGER) EMAIL EXCHANGE
WITH GENERAL MANAGER RE LETTER OF
SUPPORT FOR CSDA SPONSOR BILL ON AB
361

0.20 44.00GRT

03/31/23 (LAFCO) RECEIPT AND REVIEW OF EMAIL
FROM GENERAL MANAGER RE LAFCO
AGENDA AND STATUS OF WRITTEN
COMMENTS ON DISTRICT'S RENEWAL
REQUEST

0.10 22.00GRT

Total Professional Services $572.002.60

Code AmountHours RateName

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SUMMARY

572.00220.002.60GRT George "Ross" Trindle

Total Professional Services $572.002.60

Continued . . .Bill No. 74960 Agenda Packet 
Page 10 of 35



Matter: 0001 - General Page 2
April 13, 2023Client: 01245 - Los Olivos Community Services District

Date AmountDescription

DISBURSEMENTS

59.94MILEAGE TO/FROM 16Y4696-(TO LOCSD, BOARD
MTNG, 01/11/23);Check#1150 - G. Ross Trindle, III

03/31/23

59.93MILEAGE TO/FROM 16Y4696-(LOCSD TO RIVERSIDE
OFFICE, BOARD MTNG, 01/15/23);Check#1150 - G.
Ross Trindle, III

03/31/23

145.12MILEAGE TO/FROM 16Y4696-(HOTEL, LOCSD &
SMVWCD BOARD MTNGS, 01/11 -
01/12/23);Check#1150 - G. Ross Trindle, III

03/31/23

Total Disbursements $264.99

CURRENT BILL TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $836.99

Balance Forward:

Payments & Adjustments: -0.00

3,476.00

$4,312.99Total Due:

Continued . . .Bill No. 74960 Agenda Packet 
Page 11 of 35



Please return this page with remittance
to

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

74960Bill Number:

Client Code: 01245
Client Name: Los Olivos Community Services District

Bill Date: April 13, 2023

0001
General

Matter Code:
Matter Name:

CURRENT BILL TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $836.99

Balance Forward:

Payments & Adjustments: -0.00

3,476.00

$4,312.99Total Due:

Total Professional Services

Total Disbursements 264.99

572.00

Amount enclosed: ____________________________________

Thank You

Agenda Packet 
Page 12 of 35



Page 1 of 1

Confluence Engineering Solutions, Inc.
PO 7098 

Los Osos, CA  93412

(805) 8054598498

danheimel@ConfluenceES.com

 

INVOICE
BILL TO
Los Olivos CSD

INVOICE 1091
DATE 04/12/2023
TERMS Net 60
DUE DATE 06/11/2023

PROJECT NAME
Effluent Disposal Study

INVOICE PERIOD
1/1/23 - 3/31/23

 
 

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Principal Engineer Prepared summary of permitting requirements for Effluent Disposal 
Alternatives.

1:00 200.00 200.00

Principal Engineer Prepared Final Effluent Disposal Alternatives Evaluation TM. 1:45 200.00 350.00

Thank you for working with Confluence Engineering Solutions, Inc. BALANCE DUE $550.00

Agenda Packet 
Page 13 of 35



 

INVOICE 
 
 
FROM:   
Guy W. Savage   
PO Box 894   
Los Olivos, Ca 93441   
   
BILL TO:   
Via electronic delivery   
President Thomas Fayram   
Los Olivos Community Services District   
PO Box 345 Invoice # 20234 
Los Olivos, Ca 93441 Invoice Date: 4/30/2023 

 
 
Dear President Fayram, 
 
Please see the below for professional services provided, plus any expenditures made on behalf of the District. The 
attached tally of hours (units) exceeds those being billed below. This is being done to track the hours for future 
reference. Per agreement, the hours will be capped at the number below or as authorized by the President. 

 

 
 

 
Thank you for your continued support. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Packet 
Page 14 of 35

mailto:GM.LOCSD@gmail.com


Date Description Hours Rate Amount
2-Apr Regen follow up 0.25 135.00$          33.75$                      
3-Apr Fayram meeting 0.25 135.00$          33.75$                      

Finance Agenda 0.75 135.00$          101.25$                    
Regular Agenda 0.5 135.00$          67.50$                      

4-Apr Finance Agenda 0.75 135.00$          101.25$                    
Regular Agenda 1 135.00$          135.00$                    
Website Updates, administrative, emails 0.5 135.00$          67.50$                      

5-Apr Tech Committee w/Cloacina 1.25 135.00$          168.75$                    
6-Apr LAFCO meeting 2 135.00$          270.00$                    
7-Apr Finance Meeting and minutes 1 135.00$          135.00$                    

Regular Agenda, website updates 3 135.00$          405.00$                    
8-Apr Tech Committee prep 1 135.00$          135.00$                    

10-Apr Fayram meeting 0.25 135.00$          33.75$                      
Tech Committee 1.25 135.00$          168.75$                    

12-Apr Box shared files issue 0.75 135.00$          101.25$                    
Technical discussion with Regen 1.25 135.00$          168.75$                    
Regular Meeting 3.5 135.00$          472.50$                    

13-Apr Regular Meeting minutes, posting video, correspondence 3 135.00$          405.00$                    
14-Apr Grants committee 1 135.00$          135.00$                    

Grants committee post work, MHI survey research 1.25 135.00$          168.75$                    
15-Apr Emails, Tech Committee work 1 135.00$          135.00$                    
17-Apr Emails 0.75 135.00$          101.25$                    
19-Apr Email, phone calls 0.5 135.00$          67.50$                      

Totals 26.75 3,611.25$                

1 of 1 Agenda Packet 
Page 15 of 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

     BU
DGET REPO

RTS 
ITEM 6B – BUDGET REPORTS 

Agenda Packet 
Page 16 of 35



Line Item Account

6/30/2023
Fiscal Year

Adjusted Budget

4/30/2023
Year-To-Date

Actual

6/30/2023
Fiscal Year

Variance

6/30/2023
Fiscal Year

Pct of Budget
Revenues
Taxes
3066 -- Special Tax Assessment 203,121.00 227,649.65 227,649.65 112.08%

Taxes 203,121.00 227,649.65 227,649.65 0.00%
Use of Money and Property
3380 -- Interest Income 724.00 1,190.55 466.55 --
3381 -- Unrealized Gain/Loss Invstmnts 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

Use of Money and Property 0.00 1,190.55 466.55 #DIV/0!
Intergovernmental Revenue-Other

4840 -- Other Governmental Agencies 169,804.00 30,131.27 -139,672.73 17.74%

Intergovernmental Revenue-Other 274,000.00 30,131.27 -243,868.73 11.00%
Revenues 372,925.00 258,971.47 88,443.47 69.44%

Expenditures
Services and Supplies

7090 -- Insurance 2,500.00 2,799.92 299.92 112.00%

7324 -- Audit and Accounting Fees 4,000.00 2,500.00 -1,500.00 62.50%

7430 -- Memberships 1,200.00 1,287.00 87.00 107.25%
7450 -- Office Expense 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00 0.00%
7460 -- Professional & Special Service (Project, Planning 
& Studies) 189,908.00 214,651.58 24,743.58 113.03%

7508 -- Legal Fees 30,000.00 32,168.41 2,168.41 107.23%

7510 -- Contractual Services (IGM Contract, Engineer) 49,000.00 72,977.37 23,977.37 148.93%

7530 -- Publications & Legal Notices 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 0.00%
7671 -- Special Projects 175,000.00 0.00 -175,000.00 0.00%
7732 -- Training 1,500.00 0.00 -1,500.00 0.00%

Services and Supplies 456,108.00 326,384.28 129,723.72 71.56%

Expenditures 456,108.00 326,384.28 129,723.72 71.56%

As of: 4/30/2023 (84% Elapsed)
Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

Report : Financial Status (Real-Time)
Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490
Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, LineItemAccount; Page Break At = Fund
Last Updated: 4/4/2023 1:37 AM

Agenda Packet 
Page 17 of 35



 

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00

$350,000.00

Los Olivos CSD Cash Balance History

Agenda Packet 
Page 18 of 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

     AU
DIT REPO

RTS 
ITEM 6C – AUDIT REPORTS 

Agenda Packet 
Page 19 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 20 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 21 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 22 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 23 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 24 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 25 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 26 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 27 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 28 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 29 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 30 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 31 of 35



Agenda Packet 
Page 32 of 35



Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP
Certified Public Accountants

           

 

2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205  Santa Maria, CA 93455   Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147   mlhcpas.com 
 

BEVERLY HILLS ∙ CULVER CITY ∙ SANTA MARIA 
 

 

April 13, 2023 
 
Los Olivos Community Services District 
PO Box 345 
Los Olivos, CA 93441 
 
 
Attached is a draft copy of your audit for your review.   After reviewing and upon your approval, please sign and fax back this letter to 
our office.  We will not finalize the audit until we receive your response, a signed and dated Management Representation Letter (to be 
prepared by you), a written response from your attorney to the legal representation letter or a letter from you stating that no legal 
counsel was retained. 
 
Sincerely. 
 
MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP 
 
 

 

 
 
RESPONSE:        
 
I have reviewed the draft copy of the audit for Los Olivos Community Services District  and give my approval 
 
 
By:                                                                                  
 
Title:         
 
Date:                                                         
 
 

Agenda Packet 
Page 33 of 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

FY 2023-24 BU
DG

ET DISCU
SSIO

N
 

 

ITEM 6D – FY 2023-24 BUDGET DISCUSSION 

Agenda Packet 
Page 34 of 35



Los Olivos Community Services District
FY 2022-23 Draft Budget

Line Item Account  FY 2020-21 
Budget  

 FY 2021-22 
Budget 

(Adjusted) 

 FY 2021-22  
YTD Actuals+  
Commitments 

 PROPOSED  
FY 2022-23 

Beginning Balance  $     193,885  $     213,370  $           213,370  $          136,475 
Revenues
Taxes
3066 -- Special Tax Assessment 188,887$      196,253$      194,635$           203,121$          

Taxes 188,887$      196,253$      194,635$           203,121$          
Use of Money and Property
3380 -- Interest Income -$              724$                  724$                 
3381 -- Unrealized Gain/Loss Invstmnts (6,602)$              

Use of Money and Property (5,878)$              
Intergovernmental Revenue-Other -$              
4840 -- Other Governmental Agencies 180,000$      274,000$      104,196$           169,804$          

Intergovernmental Revenue-Other 180,000$      274,000$      104,196$           169,804$          
      Total Cash & Revenues 562,772$      683,623$      506,323$           509,401$          

Expenditures
Services and Supplies
7090 -- Insurance 2,320$          2,500$          162$                  2,500$              
7324 -- Audit and Accounting Fees 4,000$          4,000$          178$                  4,000$              
7325 -- Other Professional Services (Grant Assistance) 10,000$        -$                   
7430 -- Memberships 1,200$          1,200$          1,102$               1,200$              
7450 -- Office Expense 2,000$          2,000$          -$                   2,000$              

7460 -- Professional & Special Service (Project, Planning & Studies) 193,500$      439,000$      251,763$           189,908$          
7508 -- Legal Fees 27,000$        27,000$        23,205$             30,000$            
7510 -- Contractual Services (IGM Contract, Engineer) 80,400$        67,000$        93,438$             49,000$            
7530 -- Publications & Legal Notices 1,000$          5,000$          -$                   5,000$              
7671 -- Special Projects 8,000$          15,000$        -$                   175,000$          
7732 -- Training 1,500$          1,500$          -$                   1,500$              

Services and Supplies 320,920$      574,200$      369,847$           460,108$          
Other Charges -$              -$                   
7894 - Communication Services 930$             930$             -$                   -$                  

Other Charges 930$             930$             -$                   -$                  
Total Expenditures 321,850$      575,130$      369,847$           460,108$          

Ending Balance 240,922$  108,493$  136,475$      49,293$       

5/1/2023 1:13 PMAgenda Packet 
Page 35 of 35


	2023-05-04 Agenda Los Olivos CSD Finance Committeee Meeting
	5A
	Item 5A - Minutes to Approve
	2023-04-07 Minutes Los Olivos CSD Finance Committeee Meeting

	6A
	Item 6A - Invoices to Pay
	Aleshire & Wynder -- APR 2023 Billing for Los Olivos CSD
	LO Letter
	LO MBS
	0001

	Invoice_1091_from_Confluence_Engineering_Solutions_Inc
	2023-04-30 Savage Invoice 20234
	20234 Invoice - Savage
	20234 Invoice Detail - Savage
	Sheet1



	6B
	Item 6B - Budget Reports
	2023-05 Budget Status
	District Budget Status

	Cash Balance 2023-4

	6C
	Item 6C - Audit Reports
	Los Olivos CSD 20 draft
	Draft Approval 19-20

	6D
	Item 6D - FY 2023-24 Budget Discussion
	LOCSD FY 2022-23 Budget
	FY 2022-23





